
From: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2015 9:43 AM
To: Brownfield, Michael (GOV)
Subject: Re: Flint info for State of the State

I gave him a briefing Christmas eve morning. Will send you some things. Call me if you need to discuss more fully.

Rich

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

On Dec 28, 2015 9:15 AM, "Brownfield, Michael (GOV)" <BrownfieldM2@michigan.gov> wrote:
Hi Rich,

The governor asked for a fleshed-out timeline on Flint situation and response for State of the State. I've asked DHHS and DEQ to share their info with me. Dan Wyant suggested you might be helpful on info from Flint After Action Task Force. Can you assist?

Thanks,

Mike